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From: Ranjith Soysa [ranjiths@spur.asn.au]

Sent: January 7, 2010 11:58 PM

To: . philip.aiston@nyu.edu

Cc: unethicsOFFICE; npillay; editordailynews; 'Prabath Sghabandu’; edltorlal@dallymlrror wnl.lk
Subject: BBC 4 VIDEO AND UN EXPERT PHILLIP ALSTON

Attachments: BBC 4 New Analysis.doc

BBC 4 New

nalysis.doc (31 KB).
attn Phillip Alston

Dear Mr Alston

Apart from yr unethical approach to this issue by going before the press without
contacting the State member of the UN -Sri Lanka- your conclusions and your' experts
version still falls below the required 1level as per the attached analysis.

The step taken by you in 'collusion' with the supporters of the LTTE terrorism while
completely ignoring the atrocities of the USA, UK and EU -western - forces leaves a very
bad taste. Your mission will be defeated by the grateful Sri Lankan people for their
liberation from the LTTE and Sri Lanka will be helped by her allies.

With people like you UN will fail in the developing world.

Geood hunting.

Ranjith Soysa

Start searching NOW! Search for properties that match your lifestyle!
<http://clk.atdmt.com/NMN/go/157631292/direct/01/>




